Table of Contents

01. Administrative

1. Stony Brook University - Premium Parking Spaces Available - Apply Now!

2. September 11 Commemoration Ceremony

3. New University Libraries Website

4. University Police Department Newsletter highlights campus safety and emergency preparedness.

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Tour the Melville Library

- 2. Research Skills for Non-Traditional Students (Online)
- 3. Research Resources for Graduate Students in History
- 4. Citation Skills For Non-Traditional Students

5. EDUCAUSE Learning Initiative 2010 Blended Learning: The 21st Century Learning Environment

6. Lotus Notes users register today and reserve a seat in one of our fall training sessions.

7. Lotus Notes users too busy to attend one of our classroom training sessions?

8. Faculty and Staff: Learn what MySBfiles is and how to use it to store your important files.

9. Building Business in Brookhaven

10. FMLA State Time & Attendance/Leaves/RF Sick Leaves

- 11. RF Appointments/Payroll/Time and Attendance/Employee Verification and Records
- 12. Search and Selection Effective Interviewing

13. English Conversation Classes - Room 103 in the Wang Center

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Free 6 Week Smoking Cessation Classes Start September 13th!

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric & Oceanic Sciences Seminar

2. Center for Italian Studies Presentations by author, Manlio Graziano of his book, "The Failure of the Italian Neighborshood".

3. Book Presentation "By the Breath of Their Mouths: Narratives of Resistance in Italian America" by Author/Professor, Mary Jo Bona.

4. Geriatric Care Ministry

5. Provost's Lecture Series

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

2. Community Update on Gastrointestinal Cancers

3. Free Informational Session for an Introductory Chronic Pain Management Group

4. Dept. of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar by Dr. Robert L. Hester, September 15, 2010 at 12 noon

07. Charitable

1. September is Childhood Cancer Awareness Month

2. Stony Brook Cares (SEFA/United Way) Campaign Kicked Off on September 1, 2010

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Stony Brook Football Home Opener - Sat. September 11

2. 2010-11 Seawolves Basketball Season Tickets!

3. Blues co-bill with Beaucoup Blue and Toby Walker at The University Cafe, Sunday October 3rd at 2 P.M.

4. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday

5. I AM: Regional Premiere Screening, Discussion and VIP Reception Meet and Greet with Stars

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Exploring Adobe Flash CS3

2. Foundations of Accounting Methods

- 3. Personal computer Foundations Level One
- 4. Introduction to Microsoft Excel
- 5. Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Course
- 6. Managing Data with Access
- 7. 70-680 Windows 7 Configuring
- 8. Weight Watcher's At Work

9. The Center for Dance, Movement and Somatic Learning announces new Dance and Movement Classes for the Community

- 10. Comtia A+ Certification Class
- 11. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members
- 12. LEED 101-Green Building Basics (USGBC National Workshop) September 21, 2010
- 13. Ceramic Hand Building Classes at the Craft Center
- 14. Pottery on the Wheel Classes

10. Research

1. TOSCA (Treatment of Severe Childhood Aggression)

11. Miscellaneous

1. Campus Dining Hours of Service & News

2. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.

- 3. Campus Child Care Available
- 4. Discounted Deals on Stony Brook Merchandise, Beverages, and More During Homecoming

5. Auxiliary New and Used Sale on September 8

6. University Preschool Now Registering

01. Administrative

1. Stony Brook University - Premium Parking Spaces Available - Apply Now!

Did you know that there are two (2) convenient premium parking lots located near the CMM/Life Sciences/Computer Sciences Buildings?

Better yet, did you know that we now have a limited number of parking permits available for one of these premium parking lots?

Currently, SBU does have a limited number of permits available for our Life Sciences 1 premium parking lot, which has an annual fee of \$300.00 per permit. If you are interested in a premium parking permit or would like additional information, please visit:

www.stonybrook.edu/parking

1.) Select "Parking Permits".

2.) On the Parking Permits page, please select either: Faculty or Staff.

3.) Please scroll to the "Apply for a Parking Permit" section and follow the instructions. For additional information, please visit Parking Services, 2nd Level, Administration Building. Thank you!

Submitted by: Amelia Filey/Admin

2. September 11 Commemoration Ceremony

The 9th anniversary of September 11, 2001 commemoration ceremony will take place on Monday, September 13, 2010 at 12 noon at the Alumni Memorial Arch (across from Humanities). This will be followed by a silent processional to the Memorial Grove in the SAC Bus Loop. Rain Location: SAC Auditorium. Vans will be available at the Hospital main entrance. Access to the Administration Garage will be available to East Campus card holders. Please observe a moment of silence during all campus activities at 8:46 a.m. The Interfaith Center Chapel and Hospital Chapel will be open all day on September 11 and 13, 2010 for those seeking a quiet place for prayer, meditation, and reflection. This event is open to students,faculty, staff and community members. For information, please contact Conferences & Special Events at 632-6320.

Submitted by: Christine Quinn/Pres

3. New University Libraries Website

University Libraries is launching a newly redesigned website on Friday, September 10. The new website features online tools and menus to enhance research and access of our myriad online resources and services.

Update your bookmarks! The URL to the library is also changing. The new URL is <u>http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/</u>

http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/

Submitted by: Darren Chase/Lib

4. University Police Department Newsletter highlights campus safety and emergency preparedness.

Learn about emergency preparedness, vehicular and pedestrian safety, and other programs and campaigns from the University Police Department.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/police/news_alerts/newsletters.shtml

Submitted by: Hilary Wolfskill/Admin

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Tour the Melville Library

Take a tour of the Melville Library's main public service areas. Learn about our collections and services and get some freebies while you're here. Meet us @ the Central Reading Room, Melville Library. All tours run about 30 minutes. Date: Tuesday, September 7 @ noon.

www.stonybrook.edu/library

Submitted by: Fiona Grady/Lib

2. Research Skills for Non-Traditional Students (Online)

Been out of school for a while and feeling lost? Working and going to school, and pressed for the time needed to do research? Learn how to: Access Stony Brook University resources from off-campus, find scholarly articles needed for assignments, explore the library's collection of electronic books and reference material, and use Suffolk Web and WorldCat to find resources close to home. Tuesday, September 7 @ 7 PM. For more information and to register visit http://www.stonybrook.edu/library.

Submitted by: Fiona Grady/Lib

3. Research Resources for Graduate Students in History

Graduate Students in History have tremendous resources available to them through the library and on the open web. Find out what's available through the library's online databases, the internet, in print, and in microforms, as well as how to access material in other libraries. In this session, you will learn about: online indexes and journal collections available through the Library, online collections of primary sources available through the Library, using the internet for historical research, major print resources available through the library, vast collections of research material in microforms at the library, Stony Brook's Archives & Special Collections, and access to resources at other libraries in the region. Date: Monday, September 13, 2010 @ 3 PM. Register @ www.stonybrook.edu/library.

Submitted by: Fiona Grady/Lib

4. Citation Skills For Non-Traditional Students

In this workshop, learn how to: Understand the concept of academic integrity, determine when to cite and when not to, use direct quotations vs. paraphrasing, and how to format basic citations in APA and MLA. Date: Wednesday, September 15 @ 7 PM. This is an online workshop. Instructions will be mailed to registrants. Register at www.stonybrook.edu/library.

Submitted by: Fiona Grady/Lib

5. EDUCAUSE Learning Initiative 2010 Blended Learning: The 21st Century Learning Environment

Dates: Wednesday Sept 15, 2010. 12:00pm to 5:00pm and Thursday Sept 16, 2010. 12:00pm to 5:00pm.

Both days are part of the session. Attend as your schedule allows.

Where: The Faculty Center conference room, Melville Library S1461

How: Stony Brook will participate as a team through web and video Conference.

What: The goal of this focus session is to revisit the potential of blended learning instructional models, student learning outcomes, and successful implementation practices. The maturing of online learning practices and engagements has opened new possibilities for curriculum design, including both face-to-face and online learning opportunities.

Who: This session is designed primarily for faculty, technology professionals, administrators, librarians and other interested campus members

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/FacultyServices/Events/Pages/On-campusCalendar.aspx

Submitted by: JoAnn Lenahan/DoIT - The Faculty Center

6. Lotus Notes users register today and reserve a seat in one of our fall training sessions.

Attend classroom training and learn beginner to advanced email, calendaring and contacts. Click here to register.

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get_help/lotus_notes_classroom_training

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

7. Lotus Notes users too busy to attend one of our classroom training sessions?

Click here to access our "just in time" online training materials. Learn what you need when you need it. Check it out!

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get_help/lotus_notes

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

8. Faculty and Staff: Learn what MySBfiles is and how to use it to store your important files.

500MB of storage on the secure campus network. Access your files from anywhere at any time. Join us for this quick session and learn how to access and save files to your MySBfiles folder. Click here to register.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/DoIT/trainingclasses.nsf/sbfiles

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

9. Building Business in Brookhaven

9/14/2010
5:30-8:30pm
Brookhaven Town Hall
One Independence Hill
Farming Ville, NY 11738
This networking event, co-sponsored by the BSBAC (Brookhaven Small Business Advisory Council), is a business trade show and business-to-business event. Representatives from the Small Business Development Center (SBDC) and Small Business Administration (SBA) will be present as well as representatives from Brookhaven Town. The guest speaker is Supervisor Mark Lesko. There is no charge for this event and a light dinner will be served.
For more information, please contact the Brookhaven Economic Development Office at 631-451-6563.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/commcms/sbdc/events.html

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

10. FMLA State Time & Attendance/Leaves/RF Sick Leaves

September 21 9:30am - 12:30pm

What is FMLA? The first half of this workshop will provide participants with an understanding of the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA), in order to assist them with implementing this Federal Law.

The second half of the workshop will address: State Time & Attendance guidelines, coordinating FMLA with other leave entitlements such as Sick Leave at Half Pay or Presidential Sick Leave, and will briefly review Maternity/Paternity Leave & the Leave Donation Program for State

employees. The workshop will conclude with a brief overview of FMLA, disability and workers comp for RF employees.

Target Audience: VP Coordinators, Dept Heads, & Managers who are responsible for administering campus policies on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan, and Southampton.

Click Below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0006

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

11. RF Appointments/Payroll/Time and Attendance/Employee Verification and Records

September 22 9:30am - 11:30am This program will cover the following: -Appointment Packages -Forms -Time and Attendance -File Components -Retention Guidelines -Verification Target Audience: VP Coordinators, Departmental Personnel Administrators and anyone who is responsible for Research Foundation HR Administration. HSC/WEST Campus employees only. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0005

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

12. Search and Selection Effective Interviewing

September 23 9:00am - 11:00am This workshop will provide you with the knowledge to conduct fair and equitable search for the perfect candidate. Key Highlights: -Resume Screening Documents -Search Committees -Legal vs Illegal interview questions -How to conduct reference checks Target Audience: Any person who is responsible for the recruitment, interviewing, and/or hiring of new employee Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0010

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

13. English Conversation Classes - Room 103 in the Wang Center

Held on Tuesday evenings from 5:30 - 7:30 pm. Welcome to anyone wishing to improve their conversational skills in a friendly atomosphere. For further information please contact Martha Fink mgfink@attglobal.net.

Submitted by: Dawn Mcbrearty/UAff

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Free 6 Week Smoking Cessation Classes Start September 13th!

Please call Employee Health & Wellness at 4-7767 to register for the upcoming free 6 Week Smoking Cessation Program. Starts Monday September 13th, 11am-12pm or 2pm-3pm. All are welcome!

Submitted by: Maria Loret De Mola/UHMC

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric & Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Dale Haidvogel from the Institute of Marine and Coastal Science at Rutgers University. Professor Haidvogel will present his seminar entitled, "Laboratory and Numerical Simulations of Gravity-Driven Coastal Currents: Comparison with Geostrophic Theory," on Wednesday, September 8, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

2. Center for Italian Studies Presentations by author, Manlio Graziano of his book, "The Failure of the Italian Neighborshood".

Center for Italian Studies Presentations by author, Manlio Graziano (Sorbonne and University of Tours) of his new publication, "The Failure of Italian Nationhood" which is part of Palgrave Macmillan Italian and Italian American Studies Series. Please note there are two opportunities to attend this presentation, each on separate days and different locations at Stony Brook University

as noted below:

September 13, Monday, 2:20 p.m. Location: Center for Italian Studies, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. September 14, Tuesday, 2:20 p.m. Location: Harriman Hall, Room 137. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

3. Book Presentation "By the Breath of Their Mouths: Narratives of Resistance in Italian America" by Author/Professor, Mary Jo Bona.

September 16, 2010, Thursday, 5:00 p.m. Center for Italian Studies Book Presentation with author, Stony Brook Professor, Mary Jo Bona of her recent publication, "By the Breath of Their Mouths: Narratives of Resistance in Italian America." Location: Center for Italian Studies, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. Books will be available for purchase and autographing by the author. All are invited. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

4. Geriatric Care Ministry

Research conducted by the School of Social Welfare at Stony Brook University found that seniors often seek help with age-related issues from their religious and spiritual leaders. With that in mind, the School of Social Welfare at Stony Brook University is offering the Geriatric Care Ministry Program on October 4th at the Long Island State Veterans Home at Stony Brook University to help religious and spiritual leaders better serve their congregations and communities. All are welcome. There is no fee for this program, but seating is limited, so early registration is recommended to ensure a seat. Please contact Mamie Gladden at (631) 444-3142 or Mgladden@notes.cc.sunysb.edu, to register or obtain additional information.

Submitted by: Thomas Cassidy/HSC

5. Provost's Lecture Series

Bruce Alberts is editor-in-chief of Science and a professor in the department of biochemistry and biophysics at the University of California. Dr. Alberts will present his lecture, entitled "Science and The World's Future" at the Charles B. Wang Theatre on Monday, September 13 at 4:00 PM

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Event description: Attendees will learn about the normal anatomy of the hip and knee, the various causes of hip and knee pain, signs and symptoms of a hip or knee problem, how to get a good diagnosis from your doctor, and the latest treatments for arthritis including diet, nutrition, exercise, medication and surgery including knee arthroscopy, hip replacement and knee replacement.

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

2. Community Update on Gastrointestinal Cancers

Come join Dr. Watkins, Dr. Bao, Dr. Buscaglia and Dr. Pameijer for an informative session on the latest technology, treatment and prevention for liver, esophagus, stomach, pancreas and gall bladder cancers. Light refreshments. Question and answer session to follow. September 16, 2010 7 PM Lobby of Cancer Center. Registration suggested. Call 631-444-4000 to register.

Submitted by: Linda Bily/UHMC

3. Free Informational Session for an Introductory Chronic Pain Management Group

Free Informational Session for an Introductory Chronic Pain Management Group on Tuesday, September 7 from 4:00-5:00 pm at the SBUMC Cancer Center, 1st floor conference room. 3 Edmund D. Pellegrino Rd. Facilitator will be Patricia Tsui, PhD, Clinical Psychologist. Please call 631-638-0800 for more information and to reserve a spot.

Submitted by: Patricia Tsui/UHMC

4. Dept. of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar by Dr. Robert L. Hester, September 15, 2010 at 12 noon

Dr. Robert L. Hester will be conducting a seminar entitled "HumMod A Computational Model of Integrative Physiology" on Wednesday, September 15, 2010 at 12 noon in the Basic Science Tower, 5th floor, room 140.

Submitted by: Melanie Bonnette/UHMC

07. Charitable

1. September is Childhood Cancer Awareness Month

Sunrise Fund benefits from the Stony Brook Seawolves' home-opener football game on September 11, 6 pm at Kenneth P. LaValle Stadium, Stony Brook University, Nicolls Road, Stony Brook. A portion of the ticket sales goes towards "Play fit, Stay Fit!" a comprehensive wellness program for childhood cancer survivors and their families. Tickets: \$12. For tickets call (631) 632-WOLF (9653) or visit www.GoSeawolves.org.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

2. Stony Brook Cares (SEFA/United Way) Campaign Kicked Off on September 1, 2010

The Stony Brook Cares annual fundraising effort supports a network of local, national and international community services all year long. SEFA-affiliated agencies feed the hungry, shelter the homeless, nurture the sick, care for the elderly, counsel troubled youth, protect the environment and make an overall difference in so many lives.

Individuals who have made pledges since 2006 will receive hard copy donations forms during September 2010. All members of the University community can obtain donation forms, information on how to give, and view the SEFA or United Way list of charities by visiting the SB Cares web site at <u>http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/stonybrookcares/</u>. This year's campaign runs from September 1 through December 31, 2010.

Thank you for supporting our Long Island neighbors and people in need around the world through your contributions to the Stony Brook Cares campaign. With Sincere Thanks, Eric W. Kaler Provost and Senior Vice President

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/stonybrookcares/

Submitted by: Marsha Pollard/Prov

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Stony Brook Football Home Opener - Sat. September 11

The 2010 Stony Brook Seawolves Football Home Opener is this Saturday, September 11 at 6 p.m. The Seawolves will face American International at Kenneth P. LaValle Stadium. Tickets are on sale now with proceeds benefiting the Sunrise Fund. To purchase tickets to Saturday's home game log onto www.goseawolves.org or call 631-632-4513.

http://www.goseawolves.org/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Vincent Accardi/Pres

2. 2010-11 Seawolves Basketball Season Tickets!

Season tickets for the 2010-11 Stony Brook Seawolves Men's & Women's Basketball Season are now on sale. Season ticket packages start as low \$120 for the men and \$65 for the women. To purchase your season tickets or for more information please call 631-632-WOLF or log onto www.goseawolves.org.

http://www.goseawolves.org/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Vincent Accardi/Pres

3. Blues co-bill with Beaucoup Blue and Toby Walker at The University Cafe, Sunday October 3rd at 2 P.M.

Beaucoup Blue is the father and son Philadelphia-based duo of David and Adrian Mowry. A handsome range of instruments (six and twelve string guitars, slide guitar, dobro) and the two soulful voices blend together like only family members can. (www.beaucoupblue.com for information.)

Toby Walker is a unique, accomplished fingerstyle guitar virtuoso, adept at blues, rags, hot country picking, and coaxes more out of a guitar than anyone can image. He is also a skilled singer and songwriter who draws inspiration from traditional and contemporary music. (www.littletobywalker.com for information)

Advance sale at \$20.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday, September 29th. Tickets at the door (if available) \$25.00

Limited tickets still available for The Acoustic Strawbs, Sunday, September 19th at 7:00 P.M. Coming Sunday October 10th at 2 P.M. - Eric Andersen

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

4. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday

Tuesdays 6PM, Wang Center Chapel (Time/Location subject to change)

Check www.stonybrook.edu/wang for the full schedule

Please join us for multi-level yoga classes (appropriate for beginners to advanced students) designed to bring mind, body, and spirit into alignment. This is a hatha yoga class. Introduced by Yogi Swatmarama, a sage of 15th century India, traditional Hatha Yoga represents opposing energies: hot and cold (fire and water, following similar concept as yin-yang), male and female, positive and negative and attempts to balance mind and body via asana (poses), pranayama (breath control), and the calming of the mind through relaxation and meditation.

Please wear comfortable clothing that you can move in and bring a mat.

Suggested \$5 donation per class.

For more information email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400.

To contact the instructors directly email Marianne Phleger at

marr4p@optonline.net or Brenda Pigou at scout.finch65@hotmail.com

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

5. I AM: Regional Premiere Screening, Discussion and VIP Reception Meet and Greet with Stars

Tuesday, September 21, 2010 at 7 PM in the Wang Center Theater. 5:00 PM VIP Reception 7:00 PM Film Screening A single woman desperate to become a mother, a gay couple harassed by the police, a young man confronts his past as an abused child, two best friends torn apart by ethnic cleansing in Kashmir - these are the compelling vignettes in I AM. Screening preceded by VIP Meet with director ONIR, and actors JUHI CHAWALA, RAHUL BOSE and SANJAY SURI. Tickets: \$35 for artist meet and greet reception and screening \$20 for General admission \$15 for Seniors \$10 Students To reserve your tickets please email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu.

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Exploring Adobe Flash CS3

NCE 329 * 12 sessions * Fee \$629

Adobe Flash is the professional standard for producing high-impact Web experiences. The focus is on creating animation for the World Wide Web. This course will guide students through the fundamentals of animation such as Flash drawing, story boarding, creating layers, key framing, character animation and creating interactive animation.

Required Text: Adobe Flash CS3 Professional Classroom in a Book (ISBN # 0321499824). The cost of text is not included in the course fee.

Note: In order to save their work, all students are required to bring a flash drive to class. Section A: Wednesdays, 6-9pm; September 22 & 29, October 6, 13, 20 & 27; November 3, 10 & 17; December 1, 8 & 15, 2010

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA Vouchers accepted Registration Form at <u>http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html</u>

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

2. Foundations of Accounting Methods

NCE 500 * 6 sessions * \$595

This introduction to accounting demonstrates basic accounting fundamentals. Students will explore the recording, summarization and adjusting of financial transactions and the understanding of the basic accounting cycle. Accounting principles and concepts, preparation of budgets and variance analysis will be demonstrated. Hands-on problem sets will be used to reinforce concepts relating to financial statements. At the completion of this course, students should have an understanding of accounting concepts and how they apply to current business situations.

Required Text: Accounting Essentials, 2nd Edition, Neal Margolis, N. Paul Harmon (ISBN: 978-0-471-82721-4). Cost of text is not included. Bring text to the first night of class. Section A: Mondays, 7-9pm; September 13, 20 & 27; October 4, 11 & 18, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/foundations_acctg.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

3. Personal computer Foundations - Level One

NCE 708 * 7 Sessions * Fee \$799

This class covers what you need to know by incorporating found introductory areas of interest to those just beginning to use a personal computer. Topics include: Introduction to Microsoft Windows, Introduction to Microsoft Windows, Introduction to Microsoft Windows, Introduction to the Internet, Basics of using E-mail, and Use of a Digital Camera.

Note: In order to save their work, all students are required to bring a flash drive to class. Section A: Mondays, 1:30-4:30pm; September 27; October 4, 18 & 25; November 1, 8 & 15,2010

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/courses

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

4. Introduction to Microsoft Excel

NCE 314 - 5 Sessions - Fee: \$289

This introductory course demonstrates the power and ease that makes Microsoft Excel the mostwidely used spreadsheet application for office and home financial planning. Accountants, office managers, budget managers, even the family financial planner will benefit from learning the basics of Excel.

Topics include: basics of spreadsheet design, entering data, editing, formatting and printing worksheets, and implementing formulae and functions. This course emphasizes hands-on exercises to reinforce lessons.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or the basic computing skills as described in our self-test. Note: In order to save their work, students are required to bring a flash drive to class.

Required Text: Microsoft Office Excel 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 073562304x). Cost of text is not included in the course fee.

Section G: Wednesdays, 6-9pm; September 15, 22 & 29; October 6 & 13, 2010

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/courses

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

5. Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Course

The Stony Brook School of Heath Technology & Management is offering an Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Basic course. It is scheduled to be held on Saturdays and some Sundays 9am - 3pm and The course starts on September 11th, 2010 and continue through December 10th, 2010. It will be open to individuals 18 years old or older at the time of testing. Successful students will attain New York State EMT certification and will be eligible to apply to the SBU Paramedic course. Tuition cost: \$800 plus text books. Members of EMS agencies may be eligible for tuition reimbursement from New York State. To see the on line posting and for application instructions please follow the link:

http://sites.google.com/site/sbuemt/

Submitted by: Malcolm Devine/HSC

6. Managing Data with Access

NCE 317 - 5 Sessions - Fee: \$289

This course offers and introduction to the most widely used database management program. An integral and powerful part of the Microsoft Office suite, Access aids budget managers, accountants, and office managers by efficiently organizing customer and inventory information. Topics include how to create databases, forms, filters and reports. Prerequisites: Introduction or the basic computing skills as described in our self-test. Note: In order to save their work, all students are required a flash drive to class. Required Text: Microsoft Office Access 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 0735623031). Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Section E: Tuesdays; 6-9pm; September 14, 21 & 28; October 5 & 12, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/courses

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

7. 70-680 Windows 7 Configuring

6 sessions * \$590 * 6-9:30pm

This class prepares students for the Official Microsoft 70-680 Certification exam and maps to the requisites for the exam.

Topics covered include installing, deployment, and upgrade to Windows 7. The text also covers new Windows 7 features such as: BranchCache and HomeGroup networking. Additionally students should master configuration pre-installation and post-installation systems settings, Windows security features, network connectivity applications included with Windows 7, and mobile computing. Text: 70-680: Windows 7 Configuring; ISBN 978-0-470-63127-0 Section A: Tuesdays, September 21 & 28; October 5, 12, 19 & 26, 2010 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/it

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

8. Weight Watcher's At Work

Our next 17-week session will begin on Tuesday, September 21, 2010. Come meet our leader Desiree'. She will inspire you with her own over 100# weight loss story. We will be meeting at 12:30PM in the Hospital Lobby Conference Room #1 - (Landmark's are the Lobby Gift Shop and the Heart Center.) We will need 25 people signed up to enjoy the Free E-Tools. Make your commitment now to join us for all the support, confidence, and inspiration you need to begin (or continue) your weight loss journey.

Please email (mchodkow@notes.cc.sunysb.edu) or call (47955) Maura Chodkowski for more information.

Submitted by: Maura Chodkowski/UHMC

9. The Center for Dance, Movement and Somatic Learning announces new Dance and Movement Classes for the Community

The Center for Dance, Movement and Somatic Learning's Community Outreach program is offering classes in Flamenco, Latin Dance, Ballroom, Hip Hop, Comtemporary/Modern, Tai Chi, Kripalu Yoga Dancekinetics, Alexander Technique and Dance Education for Children. Beginning the week of September 20th, these classes are open to faculty, staff, students and the community at large and are being taught by Dance Center faculty. Registration is for 12 weeks at a cost of \$15 per class. For more information on classes, schedule and registration please go to www.stonybook.edu/dance and click on Community, then Outreach from the Center, or telephone the Center at 362-3005.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/dance

Submitted by: Loretta Celitan/CAS

10. Comtia A+ Certification Class

This class prepares students to take the ComTIA A+ Certification tests. Class size is limited so register early!

Two Parts:

Comtia A+ Essentials 2009: This course will prepare students for the CompTIA A+ Essentials certification exam (2009 Objectives). Students will obtain the skills and knowledge necessary to

install, upgrade, repair, configure, troubleshoot, and perform preventive maintenance on personal computer hardware and operating systems.

Comptia A+ Practical Application 2009: Students will learn how to support PC hardware in a business setting, including installation, troubleshooting, component replacement, networking, and security.

Fee: \$2,500 total for both sections

Section 1 - A+ Essentials: 10 sessions; Mondays; 6-9:30pm; October 18 & 25; November 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29; December 6, 13 & 20, 2010

Section 2 - A+ 602: 10 sessions; Mondays; 6-9:30pm; January 3, 10, 24 & 31; February 7, 14, 21 & 28; March 7 & 14, 2011

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/it.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

11. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Tuesday and Thursday, October 5 & 7, 2010 from 6:00PM to 9:00PM in the Wang Center Lecture Hall 1, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

12. LEED 101-Green Building Basics (USGBC National Workshop) - September 21, 2010

Sponsored by Corporate Education and Training (CET), this workshop is intended for those who are new to green building and looking to learn the basics of green building and LEED. It offers an introduction to USGBC, green building principles and the fundamentals of the LEED Rating system. LEED 101 includes topics on climate change, building impacts, motivators for green building and conventional versus integrative approaches to building design, construction and operations. You will leave this course with a basic understanding of each LEED credit category, as well as green building best practices, regulations and incentives. Workshop meets September 21, 2010 (9:00 AM - 12:30 PM) at CEWIT. Cost is \$175 (USGBC members), \$210 (non-members). Register at http://www.stonbrook.edu/cet. For more information call CET 2-8347 or email sbucet@stonybrook.edu.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/cet/courses/leed_and_greentech/LEED101-GreenBuildingBasicsAndLEED.html

Submitted by: Karen Oaks/CEAS

13. Ceramic Hand Building Classes at the Craft Center

The Craft Center, located in the SB Union lower level room 049 offers non credit programs that are open to the community. Fall 2010 classes include Ceramic Hand Building. Explore alternatives to wheel throwing. Construct and combine forms to create vessels & sculptures using pinch, slab & coil, texture, stamps, glaze & stains. Fee includes 5 classes and Ceramic Studio Membership throught December 12. Five Tuesdays, begins 9/28; 6:30pm-8:30pm. FEE: \$90/SB Student, \$145/SB Staff, \$155/Community. Beginner to intermediate levels. For a complete schedule of classes and registration information: www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter or call the Craft Center at 632-6822.

Pottery Sale Dates: Wednesdays 9/22, 10/13, 11/10, 12/1, Union Lobby 9-3pm.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

14. Pottery on the Wheel Classes

Foundations in the methods of throwing on the wheel while making a variety of forms. Classes run for 5 weeks and include studio access (7 days a week until Dec. 12) so you can practice on your own time. All levels welcome. Classes are held Mondays, begins 9/20, 6pm-8pm; Wednesdays, begin 9/22, 7pm-9pm; Thursdays, begins 9/23, 7pm-9pm; Saturdays, begin 9/25, 1:30pm-3:30pm. FEE: \$90/SB Student, \$145/SB Staff, \$155/Community. Registration information: www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter or call 632-6822. The Craft Center is located in the SB Union lower level room 049 and offers non credit programs open to the community.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

10. Research

1. TOSCA (Treatment of Severe Childhood Aggression)

Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression? Researchers at the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Science at SUNY Stony Brook are conducting a study of children ages 6 - 12 with ADHD and severe problems with aggressive behavior. Children will receive a thorough diagnostic evaluation, and treatment with one or two medications. Parents will receive nine weeks of parent training. There is no charge to families for these services. To learn more about the project, please call Dr. Jayne Schneider at 631-632-3091

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

11. Miscellaneous

1. Campus Dining Hours of Service & News

Campus Dining Services will be operating under special hours of service for Rosh Hashanah, Wednesday, September 8 - Sunday, September 12.

Starbucks will operate under special hours of service on Thursday, September 9th and Friday, September 10th. Starbucks will be closed Saturday, September 11th.

Please visit www.campusdining.org for a listing of all dining hours of service during Rosh Hashanah.

Come to Delancey Street between 4:00p and 9:00p, Monday -Thursday, for our new sit-down dinner menu. Offering new classic American grill favorites, as well as a variety of ethnic dishes. Or how about a freshly prepared sauteed pasta, made with ingredients that you select. How about a sizzling fajita made-to-order? Then come to Delancey Street Monday - Thursday for our new made-to-order dinner stations. Each night features something new.

Delancey Street (located on the first floor of the Stony Brook Union) has great food in a pleasant atmosphere.

Now offering fresh smoothies! Located on the ground floor of the Roth building, Campus Dining's new concept, Juice Event, offers blended smoothie drinks. Try one of the seven new smoothie items, or mix and match your own for one low price. Visit the Campus Dining website for a detailed menu.

http://www.campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

2. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.

SchoolPlus Enrichment Program offers Mathematics (ages 5-15, 11 levels); Physics and Earth Science (ages 8-15, 6 levels, AP Physics, test preparation); Art (ages 6-15), Languages: French - all levels for adults and children including Regents exam preparation; English advanced; and Russian - all levels, including Russian as a foreign language. We also offer the enrichment program for children 3-5 years old.

Classes are held on Sundays at Stony Brook University.

Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab.

The tuition is \$16.50/45 minute class.

Registration is open online: <u>http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/</u> Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus(underscore)sb@yahoo.com Phone: (631) 615-4215

http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

3. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care Services Openings for Preschool groups. SBU affiliated and nonaffiliated families welcome. Also, accepting applications for Infant-Toddler's for children 2 months through 3 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, and sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a visit. You can also visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

4. Discounted Deals on Stony Brook Merchandise, Beverages, and More During Homecoming

Check out the money-saving deals all week during Homecoming. Special offers are available between October 3 and October 9. Visit www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

http://www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

5. Auxiliary New and Used Sale on September 8

The Auxiliary is sponsoring another one of our great New & Used Sales. The date is Wednesday, September 8 and it will be held in the hospital vendor area by the cafeteria on level 5. Hope you can stop by!

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

6. University Preschool Now Registering

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS